

YUGMEET SAXENA

@ yug2209@gmail.com

h +15146498777

a Vancouver , BC



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

As I pursued my graduation in Psychology so have experience in customer service and consultation. As did internship under various psychiatrist. But switched my carrier towards Culinary field as I was and I am very passionate about the various cuisines and cook style and methods. Which I am also learning at school in La salle college Vancouver and experiencing the same thing at work.

SKILLS

- Teamwork
- Cooking
- Kitchen organization
- Excellent communication

EDUCATION

Amity University
Jaipur , Rajasthan, INDIA • 01/2016

Bachelor of Applied Arts: Psychology

La Salle college
Vancouver , British Columbia • Expected in 03/2020

Diploma: Culinary Arts

WORK HISTORY

Safeway - Cashier
Vancouver , British Columbia • 03/2019 - 05/2019

Earls Test Kitchen - Line Cook
Vancouver , British Columbia • 05/2019 - Current

Cafe coffee day - Customer Service Representative
Kota, Rajasthan, INDIA • 05/2018 - 12/2018